PERSONNEL AND TRAINING BUREAU

NOTICE March 20, 2019
10.5

TO: All Concerned Personnel

FROM: Commanding Officer, Personnel and Training Bureau

SUBJECT: POLICE LIEUTENANT PROMOTIONAL LIST BAND 2- REVISED

The following are the names and ranking of the eight Police Lieutenant candidates in Band 2, with a
Whole Score of 103, who have been evaluated according to the Department procedure for
implementing the Rule of Three Whole Scores. This is based on a City Charter amendment passed
on April 12, 1983, and described in the Personnel and Training Bureau Notice, dated

May 19, 1983. When this list of candidates is exhausted, a Promotional Assessment Board will
reconvene to evaluate and rank additional candidates.

Prior to every transfer Medical Liaison Section (MLS), Personnel Division will review all candidates’
medical work restrictions to ensure that with or without an accommodation he/she can perform the
essential functions of the job. Essential functions are the fundamental job duties of the position. All
sworn employees must be able to perform the essential functions of a police officer. Candidates
concerned about their work restrictions should contact MLS at (213) 486-4600.

Additionally, candidates will not be appointed until they have submitted original transcripts or
degrees as proof of completion of 90 semester or 135 quarter units from a recognized college or
university. A recognized college or university is one that is accredited by an approved accrediting
agency. Original transcripts or degrees must be submitted to Position Control Section,

Personnel Division prior to appeintment. Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to
Position Control Section at (213) 486-4690.

LISTNO. NAME SERIAL LISTNO. NAME SERIAL
3. Townsend, James 33702 7. Fogel, Roland 35306
4, Brown, David 31789 8. Werner, Kristian 30381
5. Schlesinger, Robert 26421 9. Luna, Christopher 33483
6. Puettmann, Raymond 31519 10. Lopez, James 32099
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